NOTICE OF A JOINT SPECIAL CALLED MEETING/WORKSESSION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS AND MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2021

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 VTCA Government Code, notice is hereby given of a Joint Special Called Meeting of the Midlothian City Council and Midlothian Economic Development Board of Directors, to be held at the Midlothian Conference Center, 1 Community Drive, Midlothian, Texas.

Although our City Council meetings are open to the public, space is limited and those attending in person are asked to social distance, to the best of their ability, from other members of the public, City Council, Midlothian Economic Development Board of Directors and City staff. Wearing a face covering is highly recommended.

Citizens not attending in person, but wishing to address the City Council, may submit comments on any topic or agenda item electronically by utilizing the Citizen Participation Form on our website at <u>www.midlothian.tx.us/Participate</u>. Whether registering to speak during the meeting or submitting comments to be included in the record, all Citizen Participation Forms must be submitted to the City Secretary no less than five minutes prior to the start of the meeting in order to avoid disrupting the proceedings.

Pursuant to Section 551.127, Texas Government Code, one or more Board members or employees may attend this meeting remotely using videoconferencing technology. The video and audio feed of the videoconferencing equipment can be viewed and heard by the public at the address posted above as the location of the meeting.

JOINT WORKSHOP AGENDA 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order by each entity and Invocation
- 2. Citizens to be heard The City Council and Midlothian Economic Development invite citizens to address the Council and Board on any topic not listed on the agenda. Citizens wishing to speak should complete a "Citizen Participation Form" and present it to the City Secretary no less than five minutes prior to the start of the meeting. Speakers are limited to 3 minutes. In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council cannot take action on items not listed on the agenda. However, your concerns may be addressed by City Staff, placed on a future agenda, or responded to by some other course.
- 3. Review and discuss the Midlothian Economic Development Strategic Plan and direct staff as necessary.
- 4. Adjourn

I, Mary McDonald, Deputy City Secretary of the City of Midlothian, Texas, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the front window of City Hall, 104 West Avenue E, Midlothian, Texas, at a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, no later than the 29th day of January, 2021 at or before 6:00pm.

Naw McDonald

Mary McDonald, Deputy City Secretary

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for reasonable accommodations must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 775-3481 for further information.